NDIS Quality EC24-002817
and Safeguards
Commission

Senator Marielle Smith

Chair

Senate Community Affairs Legislation Committee
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Senator
Correction of evidence - Supplementary Budget Estimates hearing — Wednesday, 6 November 2024

I'am writing to correct evidence provided to the Committee during its examination of the NDIS
Quality and Safeguards Commission (NDIS Commission) on Wednesday, 6 November 2024.

In response to a question from Senator Pratt regarding the NDIS Commission’s workforce,
Ms Lisa Pulko stated that ‘as at 30 June 2024, the NDIS Commission’s workforce was 1,036’

I wish to correct the above statement with the following evidence:

As at 30 June 2024, the NDIS Commission’s workforce was 1,035. This excludes the NDIS
Commissioner, who, under our standard reporting conventions, is not included in the NDIS
Commission’s workforce.

Yours sincerely

Louise Glanville
Commissioner

7 November 2024
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